
From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA 
Sent: 10/8/2013 8:29:57 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Map/Directions to Bishop Ranch and next Tuesday's agenda; change in meeting 

time to 9:30 to 1:30 

Just for clarification., you said you would be in p 
Building Nnbhhuju 

Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan 
Director, Safety & Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(916) 267-7201 Cell 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 6, 2013, at 17:46, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 

> Aaron and General Hagan 
> 
> Attached is a map and address for the PG&E gas operations location at Bishop Ranch. 
> The address is 6121 Bollinger Canyon Road. 
> We will meet in Building Z (see map). 
> There is a large parking lot outside. Parking is free. 
> 
> The agenda will be: 
> 1. Tour of new Gas Operations Control Center 
> 2. Review of the San Carlos, Line 147 technical background 
> 3. Discussion of Line 114 PHMSA review and next steps 
> 
> The General will have lunch with Jesus Soto, Senior Vice President of Gas Operations. We'll find out what he 
wants from the local cafe at Bishop Ranch and bring it over (with the receipt for reimbursement as always.) 

> 
> General Hagan should be able to head back to the city around 1:30 or so. 
> 
> I will be at Building Z when the General arrives, hopefully! 
> My cell is Redacted 
> 
> Thanks 
> Laura 
> 
> 
> 
> 
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> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/ 
> <B ishopRanchPGEV isitorsGuide_060613 ,pdf> 
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